## **MINUTES**

## **UWG Undergraduate Programs Committee Meeting**

Dr. Cale Self, Committee Chair 10 March 2016 12:30PM - COAH Conference Room, TLC

- I. Call to Order
- II. Attendance
  - a. Members: Cale Self (Music), Rosemary Kellison (Philosophy), Kim Green (Management), Deon Kay (Mass Communications), Marjorie Snipes (Anthropology), Meg Cooper (Special Education), Linda Mason Barber (Nursing), Hannes Gerhardt (Geosciences), Nick Sterling (Physics), Gavin Lee (Criminology), Jessica Critten (Library), Myrna Gantner (Provost)
  - b. **Guests:** Meg Pearson (English), Camilla Gant (Mass Comm), Charles Lipp (History), Felix Tweraser (FLL), Sal Peralta (Poli Sci)
- III. Approval of Minutes from 4 November 2015 Meeting **APPROVED**
- IV. Program and Course Proposals
  - a. College of Arts & Humanities (COAH)
    - i. Course/Program Proposals
      - 1. English and Philosophy Department
        - a. Minor in Religion (Request: MODIFY) APPROVED
        - b. Bachelor of Arts with a Major in Philosophy (Request: MODIFY) APPROVED
        - c. Bachelor of Arts with a Major in Philosophy, Pre-Law Track (Request: MODIFY) APPROVED
        - d. Bachelor of Arts with a Major in Philosophy, Religion Track(Request: MODIFY) APPROVED
        - e. PHIL 3230 Islamic Thought (Request: ADD) APPROVED
        - f. FILM 1000 Georgia Film Academy I (Request: ADD) APPROVED

- g. FILM 2000 Georgia Film Academy II (Request: ADD) APPROVED
- 2. History Department
  - a. Bachelor of Arts with a Major in History, Secondary Education
    Concentration (Request: MODIFY) APPROVED
  - b. HIST 4231 The Reformation (Request: MODIFY) APPROVED
  - c. HIST 4232 The Enlightenment (Request: ADD) APPROVED
  - d. HIST 4235 France Before the Revolution (Request: ADD) –
    APPROVED
  - e. HIST 4414 French America (Request: ADD) APPROVED
- b. Richards College of Business (RCOB) none
- c. College of Education (COE) none
- d. College of Science and Mathematics (COSM)
  - i. Course/Program Proposals
    - 1. Dean's Office
      - a. STEM 3815 Perspectives on Science and Mathematics(Request: MODIFY) APPROVED
- e. College of Social Sciences (COSS)
  - i. Course/Program Proposals
    - 1. Political Science Department
      - a. Bachelor of Science with a Major in Organizational Leadership (Request: ADD) – APPROVED
      - b. ORGL 3400 Technology for Organizations (Requst: ADD) –
        APPROVED
      - c. ORGL 2050 Communication or the Workplace (Request: ADD) APPROVED
      - d. ORGL 3000 Reflective Seminar I: Self as Learner (Request: ADD) APPROVED
      - e. ORGL 3050 Reflective Seminar II: Self in Context (Request: ADD) APPROVED

- f. ORGL 4000 Reflective Seminar III: Transforming Self, Self-Transformation (Request: ADD) - APPROVED
- g. ORGL 4900 Organizational Leadership (Request: ADD) APPROVED
- h. ORGL 3200 Introduction to Organizational Development (Request: ADD) APPROVED
- i. ORGL 4690 Organizational Leadership Capstone (Request: ADD) APPROVED
- j. POLS 4218 Project Management in the Public Sector (Request: ADD) – APPROVED
- k. POLS 4220 Administrative Law and Government (Request: ADD) APPROVED
- POLS 4221 Government Organization and Administration
  (Request: ADD) APPROVED
- m. POLS 4219 Public Human Resource Management (Request: ADD) APPROVED
- 2. Mass Communications Department
  - a. COMM 2285 Special Topics (Request: ADD) APPROVED
- 3. Sociology Department
  - a. SOCI 3742 Political Sociology (Request: ADD) APPROVED

## f. Tanner Heath System College of Nursing - none

- V. Old Business none
- VI. New Business
  - a. Cale Self has agreed to serve as UPC Chair for the 2016-2017 academic year